

State of New Hampshire OFFICE OF PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE AND CERTIFICATION DIVISION OF LICENSING AND BOARD ADMINISTRATION Board of Medicine 7 Eagle Square, Concord, NH 03301-2412 Phone: 603-271-2152

PUBLIC MINUTES February 1, 2023

I. <u>Call to Order</u>

The regularly scheduled meeting of the New Hampshire Board of Medicine was held at 7 Eagle Square on February 1, 2023. Unless otherwise indicated, the members present and participating were Emily Baker, M.D., President; David Goldberg, M.D.; Jonathan Eddinger, M.D.; Nina C. Gardner, Public Member; Linda M. Tatarczuch, Public Member; Susan Finerty, PAC, Richard Kardell, D.O.; Marc Bertrand, M.D.; Talia Wilson, Administrator; Christine Senko, Administrator; Shane Goulet, Esquire, Board Counsel.

Attended via Zoom: Jonathan Eddinger, M.D.

Not in attendance: Jonathan Ballard, M.D, Michael Barr, M.D.

Dr. Baker, Board President, opened the meeting at 8:15 a.m.

Motion to commence 1st non-public session:

8:15 a.m. On motion of Nina Gardner, seconded by, Linda M. Tatarczuch the Board voted to conduct a non-public session for the purpose of discussing investigations of alleged licensee misconduct, physician applications with irregularities and other confidential Board business and noting that such a non-public session is authorized by RSA 91-A:3, II (c), RSA 91-A:3, II (e), RSA 91-A:5, IV, RSA 329:18, I, RSA 329:18-a, IV, RSA 329:29, Lodge v. Knowlton, 119 N.H. 574 (1978), and the Board's executive and deliberative privileges. Each member recorded his or her vote on the motion, which passed by the unanimous roll call vote of all members present. 9:32 a.m. On motion of Richard Kardell, seconded by Marc Bertrand, the Board voted to return to public session. Each member recorded his or her vote on the motion, which passed by the unanimous roll call vote of all members present. Motion to keep minutes of 1st non-public session confidential:

Upon the motion of Richard Kardell, seconded by Marc Bertrand, the Board voted to withhold the minutes of the preceding non-public session from public disclosure pursuant to RSA 91-A:3, III on the grounds that public disclosure would be likely to affect adversely the reputation of a person other than a board member and/or to render the proposed action ineffective and/or is not subject to public disclosure pursuant to RSA 329:18, I, RSA 329:18-a, IV or RSA 329:29. However, forty-eight hours after the mailing of any order, its respective vote shall automatically become public in accordance with RSA 329:18-a. Each member recorded his or her vote on the motion, which passed by the unanimous roll call vote of all members present.

Motion to commence 2^{nd} non-public session:

9:49 a.m. On motion of Richard Kardell, seconded by Susan Finerty, the Board voted to conduct a non-public session for the purpose of discussing investigations of alleged licensee misconduct, physician applications with irregularities and other confidential Board business and noting that such a non-public session is authorized by RSA 91-A:3, II (c), RSA 91-A:3, II (e), RSA 91-A:5, IV, RSA 329:18, I, RSA 329:18-a, IV, RSA 329:29, Lodge v. Knowlton, 119 N.H. 574 (1978), and the Board's executive and deliberative privileges. Each member recorded his or her vote on the motion, which passed by the unanimous roll call vote of all members present.

12:53 p.m. On motion of Nina Gardner, seconded by Richard Kardell, the Board voted to return to public session. Each member recorded his or her vote on the motion, which passed by the unanimous roll call vote of all members present. **Motion to keep minutes of 2^{nd} non-public session confidential:**

Upon the motion of Nina Gardner, seconded by Richard Kardell, the Board voted to withhold the minutes of the preceding non-public session from public disclosure pursuant to RSA 91-A:3, III on the grounds that public disclosure would be likely to affect adversely the reputation of a person other than a board member and/or to render the proposed action ineffective and/or is not subject to public disclosure pursuant to RSA 329:18, I, RSA 329:18-a, IV or RSA 329:29. However, forty-eight hours after the mailing of any order, its respective vote shall automatically become public in accordance with RSA 329:18-a. Each member recorded his or her vote on the motion, which passed by the unanimous roll call vote of all members present.

Motion to commence 3rd non-public session:

1:08 p.m. On motion of Richard Kardell, seconded by Susan Finerty, the Board voted to conduct a non-public session for the purpose of discussing investigations of alleged licensee misconduct, physician applications with irregularities and other confidential Board business and noting that such a non-public session is authorized by RSA 91-A:3, II (c), RSA 91-A:3, II (e), RSA 91-A:5, IV, RSA 329:18, I, RSA 329:18-a, IV, RSA 329:29, Lodge v. Knowlton, 119 N.H. 574 (1978), and the Board's executive and deliberative privileges. Each member recorded his or her vote on the motion, which passed by the unanimous roll call vote of all members present.

4:46 p.m. On motion of Nina Gardner, seconded by Richard Kardell, the Board voted to return to public session. Each member recorded his or her vote on the motion, which passed by the unanimous roll call vote of all members present.

Motion to keep minutes of 2^{nd} non-public session confidential:

Upon the motion of Nina Gardner, seconded by Richard Kardell, the Board voted to withhold the minutes of the preceding non-public session from public disclosure pursuant to RSA 91-A:3, III on the grounds that public disclosure would be likely to affect adversely the reputation of a person other than a board member and/or to render the proposed action ineffective and/or is not subject to public disclosure pursuant to RSA 329:18, I, RSA 329:18-a, IV or RSA 329:29. However, forty-eight hours after the mailing of any order, its respective vote shall automatically become public in accordance with RSA 329:18-a. Each member recorded his or her vote on the

motion, which passed by the unanimous roll call vote of all members present.

The below times are notated for breaks taken by the Board 11:16am– Returned at 11:32am 12:29pm – Returned at 12:39pm

II. <u>Approval Of Minutes – January 4, 2023, and January 13, 2023</u>

On motion of Nina Gardner and second by Richard Kardell, the Board voted by roll call to approve the minutes of January 4, 2023, and January 13, 2023, as amended.

III. <u>Hearings/Public Appearances</u>

All hearings scheduled for 9:30am

A. Kelly Parker-Mello - Continued
Disciplinary
B. Parker - Continued
Disciplinary
C. Marks - Continued
Emergency 10 - Day Hearing

The above hearings were continued. Continuances approved by appointment Hearings Officer Nikolas Frye

D. Spooner - 9:30am Show Cause Hearing - Appearing Via Zoom

Application Show Cause

The proceedings in matters pertaining to Dr. Yolanda Spooner began at 9:33 a.m. Attendees included Board Members listed above, Dr. Yolanda Spooner (via Zoom); Hearings Examiner, Attorney Nikolas Frye; Board Administrators Talia Wilson, and Christine Senko; Board Counsel Shane Goulet, Esquire. The determination before the Board is Dr. Spooner's application for full licensure. The Board heard testimony from Dr. Spooner. Susan Finerty asked if an administrative license would impact her ability to do her work. Dr. Spooner indicated that an administrative license would suffice. The Hearings Officer closed the record at 9:47a.m. After deliberation in non-public session, the Board to issue an administrative license as defined per Med 301.01 (a).

E. Shawn Jackson from PDMP

Shawn Jackson from the Prescription Drug Monitoring Program addressed the Board asking for a Board of Medicine representee for the PDMP Advisory Council. Mr. Jackson explained that there hasn't been a member of the BOM attend since 2019. The Advisory Council is entering into their rule making process and it's important to have representation from the Board. The next PDMP meeting is scheduled for March 20, 2023, at 3:00pm.

IV. License Applications

On motion by Susan Finerty, second by Marc Bertrand the Board voted unanimously by roll call to approve the following licenses reviewed during non-public session:

PHYSICIAN LICENSES:

-ANDERSON, Lori Jean, MD – Psychiatry – University of Texas Southwestern Medical Center at Dallas, 1998. F-USMLE. Licensed 2-3-23

-AWERMAN, Jessica Lynn, MD – Dermatology (Board Certified) – Tufts University School of Medicine, 2017. F-USMLE. Licensed 2-1-23.

-BARMINOVA, Anna, MD – Neurology (Board Certified) – St Georges University, 2016. F-USMLE. Licensed 2-1-23

-BECERRA, Nelsson Humberto II, MD – Emergency Medicine (Board Certified) – Howard University College of Medicine, 2003. M-USMLE. Licensed 2-1-23.

-BEHBAHANI, Kayla Sanaz, DO – Psychiatry/Consultation-Liaison Psychiatry (Board Certified) – Kansas City University of Medicine and Bioscience, 2014. F-NBOME. Licensed 2-1-23.

-BERNSTEIN, Sarah Naomi, MD – Obstetrics and Gynecology/Maternal-Fetal-Medicine (Board Certified) – Sackler School of Medicine, Tel Aviv University, 2008. F-USMLE. Licensed 2-1-23.

-BONG, Jeffrey Soon, DO – Neuroradiology (Board Certified) 0 Lake Erie College of Osteopathic Medicine, 2004. M-NBOME. Licensed 2-1-23.

23654-BOSTAJI, Muhammad Bassam, MD – Internal Medicine/Critical Care/Pulmonary Disease (Board Certified) – University of Aleppo, 1996. M-USMLE. Licensed 2-1-23.

-BOYER IV, Edward George, MD – Neurology (Board Certified) – Ross University, 2013. M-USMLE Licensed 2-1-23.

-BROCKMAN, Christina Lynn, DO – Family Medicine (Board Certified) – Ohio University College of Osteopathic Medicine, 2000. F-NBOME. Licensed 2-1-23.

-CANNELL, Jeremy David, MD – Interventional Radiology and Diagnostic Radiology (Board Certified) – University of Texas Health Science Center at San Antonio, 2009. M-USMLE. Licensed 2-1-23.

-CLEARY, James Mark, MD – Medical Oncology (Board Certified) – Albert Einstein College of Medicine, 2003. M-USMLE. Licensed 2-1-23.

-COHEN, Aaron J. – MD – Internal Medicine (Board Certified) – Harvard Medical School, 2017. M-USMLE. Licensed 2-1-23.

-CRALL, Cary Siebers, MD – Psychiatry (Board Certified) - Harvard Medical School, 2016. M-USLME. Licensed 2-1-23.

-DEVINS, Kyle Matthew, MD – Pathology-Anatomic/Pathology-Clinical (Board Certified) – State University of New York Upstate Medical University, 2016. M-USMLE. Licensed 2-1-23.

-DICKINSON, Diane, MD – Family Medicine – University Massachusetts Med School, 1989. F-NBME. Licensed 2-1-23.

-EGGER, Helen Link, MD – Psychiatry – Yale University School of Medicine, 1991. F-NBME. Licensed 2-1-23.

-FONG, Yi-Jen, MD – Internal Medicine (Board Certified) – Loyola University of Chicago Stritch School of Medicine, 2011. F-USMLE. Licensed 2-1-23.

-FOLEY PANTANO, Lorraine Julia – Anesthesiology (Board Certified) – Mt Sinai School of Medicine of the City University of New York, 1989. F-NBME. Licensed 2-1-23.

-GABRIEL, Alis Gavriela, MD Critical Care/Pulmonary Disease (Board Certified) – Universitatea De Medicina Si Farmacie, 1987. F-USMLE. Licensed 2-1-23.

-GARBER, Judy Ellen, MD – Hematology/Medical Oncology (Board Certified) – Yale university School of Medicine, 1981. F-NBME. Licensed 2-1-23.

-GUPTA, Payel, MD – Allergy & Immunology (Board Certified) – Michigan State University College of Human Medicine, 2004. F-USMLE

-HEDGIRE, Sandeep MD – Cardiovascular Imaging (Board Certified) – Seth GS Medical College, 2003. M-USMLE. Licensed 2-1-23.

-HEIDARI, Pedram, MD – Rheumatology (Board Certified) – Howard University College of Medicine, 1997. M-USMLE. Licensed 2-1-23.

HORNER, Joseph Douglas, DO – Diagnostic Radiology (Board Certified) – West Virginia School of Osteopathic Medicine, 2000. M-NBOME.

-ILLESCAS, Karina Madeleine, MD – Radiology/Body Imaging (Board Certified_ McGill University Faculty of Medicine, 2009. F-USMLE. Licensed 2-1-23.

-ISMAIL, Waleed Hassan Mangoud, DO – Internal Medicine – New York Institute of Technology College of Osteopathic Medicine, 2020. M-NBOME. Licensed 2-1-23.

- JHALA, Khushboo MD- Radiology- Diagnostic- Dartmouth Medical School, 2017. F-USMLE. Licensed on 2/1/2023

-KHAN, Saad Ahmed DO- Psychiatry (Board Certified) – Western University of Health Sciences, College of Osteopathic Med of the Pacific, 2017. M- NBOME. Licensed on 2/3/2023

-KHANNA, Aakanksha, MD – Rheumatology – Ross University, 2017. F – USMLE. Licensed- 2/3/2023

- LEE, Jong Woo MD- Neurology/ Clinical Neurophysiology (Board Certified) - McGill University Faculty of Medicine 2001. M- USMLE. Licensed on 2/1/2023

- LEVY, Richard Lawrence, MD- Pediatric Opthalmology/ Adult Strabismus (Board Certified)- Harvard Medical School, 1998. M-USMLE. Licensed on 2/1/2023

-MACK, Jessica Lee, MD – Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation (Board Certified) – University of New Mexico School of Medicine, 2010. F-USMLE. Licensed on 2/1/2023

- MADISON, Camille Bernadette MD - Family Medicine (Board Certified) – University of Maryland School of Medicine, 2013. F- USMLE. Licensed on 2/1/2023

- MARGULIAN Anna MD- Anesthesiology (Board Certified)- V.N. Karazin Kharkiv National University, 2001. F- USMLE. Licensed on 2/1/2023

- MELO BICCHI, Miguel Alberto MD- Multiple Sclerosis (Board Certified)- Universidad IBeroamericana, 2009. M- USMLE. Licensed on 2/1/2023

- MITCHELL, Thomas Alexander MD- Burn Surgery (Board Certified) – University of Miami Miller School of Medicine, 2011. M- USMLE. Licensed 2/1/2023

23634- MOSORA, Bryan Edward MD- Family Medicine (Board Certified) – Lake Erie College of Osteopathic Medicine, 2006. M- NBOME. Licensed on 2/1/2023

-NOYA SANTANA, Monica Marie MD- Neurology/ Vascular Neurology- University of Puerto Rico School of Medicine, 2016. F- USMLE. Licensed 2/1/2023

-OLIVER, Lauren Noelle, DO, - Plastic & Reconstructive Surgery (Board Certified) - University of North Texas Health Science Center, 2009. F-NBOME. Licened 2/1/2023

- OLMSTED, Thomas James, DO – Emergency Medicine (Board Certified) – Touro University College of Osteopathic Medicine, 2005. M -NBOME. Licensed 2/3/2023

-OTERO, MYTRA Ines, MD – Pediatric Neurology – Universidad Autonoma De Guadalajara, 2003. F-USMLE. Licensed 2/3/2023

- PERUGORRIA, Yamirka MD- Family Medicine (Board Certified)- Facultad De Ciencias Medicas Pinar Del Rio/ Univ of Havana, 2000. F- USMLE. Licensed on 2/1/2023

- PRABHU, Malavika MD- OBGYN/ Maternal- Fetal Medicine (Board Certified)-Stanford University School of Medicine, 2011. F- USMLE. Licensed 2/3/2023 - RAUSCH, Daniel Cary MD – Hematology (Board Certified) – Tufts University School of Medicine, 2004. M-USMLE. Licensed 2/3/2023

- SAGAR, Pallavi, MD – Diagnostic Radiology (Board Certified) – King George Medical University, 1994. F-USMLE Licensed 2/3/23

- SANDERS, Brian Patrick, MD – Pediatrics/Pediatric Emergency Medicine (Board Certified) – August University, 2001. M-USMLE Licensed 2/3/23

- SEELEY, Christina, MD – Pediatrics (Board Certified) – University of Texas Southwestern Medical Center at Dallas, 2008. F-USMLE Licensed 2/3/23

- SHAILAM, Randheer, MD – Pediatric Radiology (Board Certified) – Albany Medical College, 1998. M-USMLE Licensed 2/3/23

- SIGALOVSKY, Daniel L., DO – Anesthesiology – University of New England College of Osteopathic Medicine, 2019. M-NBOME Licensed 2/3/23

 - SOHN, Douglas Jemin, MD – Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation/ Spinal Cord Injury Medicine (Board Certified) – University of Illinois college of Medicine, 2006. M-USMLE Licensed 2/3/23

- STONE III, Norman Edward, MD – Orthopaedic Surgery (Board Certified) – Tufts University School of Medicine, 2007. M-USMLE Licensed 2/1/23

- SZELOG, Jason T., MD – Ophthalmology – Tufts University School of Medicine , 2018. M-USMLE Licensed 2/3/23

- TEJERA, Stephanie E., MD – Endocrinology, Diabetes – Ross University, 2017. F-USMLE Licensed 2/3/23

- TORRES, Jorge A., MD – Multiple Sclerosis (Board Certified) – University of California Los Angeles, David Geffen School of Medicine, 2017. M-USMLE Licensed 2/3/23

- TORRES, Orlando L., MD – Internal Medicine (Board Certified) – Universidad Central Del Caribe School of Medicine, 2002. M-USMLE Licensed 2/3/23

- VALLAR, Kelly J., MD – Surgical Critical Care (Board Certified) – University of Missouri – Kansas City School of Medicine, 2011. F-USMLE Licensed 2/3/23

- VARNELL, JR, Daniel Dale MD – Psychiatry (Board Certified) – Loma Linda University School of Medicine, 2002. M-USMLE Licensed 2/1/23

- VOINESCU, Paula E., MD – Neuroscience (Board Certified) – Universitatea De Medicina Si Farmacie Din Craiova, 2004. F-USMLE Licensed 2/3/23

- WEXLER, David Bruce, MD – Otolaryngology (Board Certified) – Stanford University School of Medicine, 1985. M-NBME Licensed 2/3/23

- YEBOAH, Benjamin, MD – Internal Medicine (Board Certified) – University of Ghana, 2001. M-USMLE Licensed 2/3/23

- YU, Hei Shun, MD – Abdominal Radiology (Board Certified) – State university of New York at Stony Brook Health Science Center School of Medicine, 2011. M-USMLE Licensed 2/3/23

– BALABAN, Denis T., MD – Nero (Board Certified) – University of Florida College of Medicine, 2017. Licensed 1-25-23 M-USMLE

23535-BARTELS, Heather Bodiford, MD – Ophthalmology (Board Certified) – University of Arkansas College of Medicine, 2016. Licensed 1-11-23. F-USMLE

-BATTISTON, Jr, John Joseph, MD – Neuroradiology (Board Certified) – University of Vermont College of Medicine, 2003. Licensed 1-25-23. M-USMLE

-BAZIGH, Kinza, MD – Internal Medicine – Services Institute of Medical Sciences, 2016. Licensed 1-13-23. F-USMLE

-BEHAR, Eric Ross, MD – Psychiatry (Board Certified) – St Georges University, 2017. Licensed 1-12-23. M-USMLE

-BELLO RAMOS, Jenny Carolina, MD – Internal Medicine (Board Certified) – Universidad De Carabobo, Valencia, 2013. Licensed 1-19-23. F-USMLE

-CAMPOS, Susana Maria, MD – Hematology/Medical Oncology (Board Certified) - Georgetown University School of Medicine, 1992. Licensed 1-12-23. F-NBME

-CARDENTEY, Agnelio Silverio, MD – Neurology/Vascular Neurology – University of Texas Southwestern Medical Center at Dallas, 2017. Licensed 1-19-23. M-USMLE

23577-CARDOSO, Megan Zwingelberg, MD – Pediatrics (Board Certified) - George Washington University School of Medicine & Health Sciences, 2008. Licensed 1-25-23. F-USMLE

-CASTILLO, Jorge Julio, MD – Hematology/Medical Oncology (Board Certified) – Universidad Autonoma Metropolitana, 1996. Licensed 1-12-23. M-USMLE

-CHEN, Michael Li-Mei, MD – Internal Medicine (Board Certified) – Columbia University College of Physicians & Surgeons, 2012. Licensed 1-19-23. M-USMLE

23565- COCONUBO, Daniel Martinez, MD - Anatomic Pathology (Board Certified) -

Universidad Militar Nueva Granada, 2015. Licensed 1-19-23. M-USMLE

-CORBETT, Sandra Leigh, DO – Family Medicine (Board Certified) – Ohio University Heritage College of Osteopathic Medicine, 1999. Licensed 1-19-23. F-NBOME

-DAMASCO, Leo Alexandro, MD – Emergency Medicine (Board Certified) – Uniformed Services University of the Health Sciences, 2006. Licensed 1-25-23. M-USMLE

-DEERAN, Elisabeth Wood, MD – Obstetrics & Gynecology (Board Certified) - Tufts University School of Medicine, 2014. Licensed 1-19-23. F-USMLE

-DEL BAUGH, Regina M., DO – Anatomic Pathology - Philadelphia College of Osteopathic Medicine, 2019. Licensed 1-19-23. F-NBOME

23501-EBRAHIM, Ali, MD – Anesthesiology/Pain Medicine (Board Certified) – State University of New York Upstate Medica University, 2011. Licensed 12-29-22. M-USMLE

-FALCON, Anna Marie – Family Medicine – Louisiana State University Medical Center, in Shreveport, 2000. Licensed 1-24-23. F-USMLE

-GERSTNER, Elizabeth Robins, MD – Neurology (Board Certified) – Columbia University College of Physicians & Surgeons, 2002. Licensed 1-12-23. F-USMLE

-GLEATON, Astrid, MD – General Surgery – Tufts University School of Medicine, 2017. Licensed 1-12-23. F-USMLE

-HARRINGTON, Samantha Glantz, MD – Nuclear Medicine (Board Certified) – University Massachusetts Medical School, 2016. Licensed 1-12-23. F-USMLE

-HASSAN, Ahmed Abdalla Ali, MD – Internal Medicine – University of Mansoura, 2018. Licensed 1-12-23. M-USMLE

-HO, Vincent Trien-Vinh, MD – Hematology & Medical Oncology (Board Certified) – Harvard Medical School, 1996. Licensed 1-12-23. M-USMLE

– KLEINHOLZ-OWENS, Patricia Ann, MD- Neurology (Board Certified)- University Of Kansas School Of Medicine, 2012. Licensed 1/25/2023. F- USMLE

-KRASNOW, Joshua Michael, MD – Cardiovascular Disease/Interventional Cardiology (Board Certified) – University Massachusetts, 1998. Licensed 1-19-23. M-USMLE

-LOU, Pifu, MD – Anatomic-Clinical Pathology/Cytopathology (Board Certified)- Fourth Military Medical University, 1985. Licensed 12-29-22. M-USMLE

- PHILLIPS Oliver MD- Neurology (Board Certified)- University of Kentucky College of Medicine, 2017. Licensed 1/10/2023. M- USMLE

-PHILLIPS, Wesley James, MD – Family Medicine – Trinity School of Medicine, 2019. Licensed 1-19-23. M-USMLE

– PIZARRO PADILLA, Ana R., MD – Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation (Board Certified) – Universidad Central Del Caribe School of Medicine, 2007. Licensed 1/25/23 F-USMLE

23570- POTTER, Christopher A, MD- Radiology Diagnostic/Neuroradiology (Board Certified)-University of California School of Medicine, 2008. M- USMLE

– SABRA, Mark Ziad, MD Vascular Neurology (board certified) Ross University, 2014. Licensed 1/10/23 M-USMLE

– SEHGAL, Banita Banu, DO Internal Medicine (board certified) – Western University of Health Sciences, College of Osteopathic Medicine of the Pacific, 1999. Licensed 01/24/23 F-USMLE

-SIVASUBRAMANIAN, Hema, MD – Family Medicine (Board Certified) – Trinity College, University of Dublin, 2007. Licensed 1-19-23. F-USMLE

23554 – SIMMONS, Paul I., MD – Internal Medicine (board certified) - The Warren Alpert Medical School of Brown University, 1998. Licensed 1/18/23 M-USMLE

23572 – SOARES, Jennifer J. MD – Anesthesiology (board certified) – University of Vermont College of Medicine, 2007. Licensed 01/24/23 F-USMLE

– SRIVATS, Sudarshan Srikanth, MD Internal Medicine (board certified) - Weill Cornell Medical College in Qatar, 2020. Licensed 1/12/2023 M-USMLE

– SUNKARA, Rajitha MD Hematology/Medical Oncology (board certified) - Guntur Medical College, Nagarjuna University, 2002. Licensed 1/9/23 F-USMLE

- TRIVEDI, Chirag Bharat, MD- Internal Medicine- Saba University School of Medicine, 2017. Licensed 01/03/2023. M- USMLE

– TURNER, Randall G., DO – Psychiatry (board certified) - Touro U College of Osteopathic Medicine-Nevada, 2008. Licensed 1/18/23 M-NBOME

– TUNG, Stephanie C. MD Psychiatry (board certified) - Columbia University College of Physicians and Surgeons, 2013. Licensed 1/12/23 F-USMLE

 – TURCU, Rodica Monica, MD Neonatal-Perinatal Medicine (board certified) -University De Medicina Si Farmacie Carol Davila, 1995. Licensed 1/10/23 F-USMLE

23553 – VOGEL, Jeffrey E., MD - Plastic Surgery – Emory University of Medicine, 2011.

Licensed 1/18/23 M-USMLE

23529-WALSTON, Raymond Roy III, MD – Pediatrics- Texas A & M University Health Science Center College of Medicine, 2015. M-USMLE License 01-06-23

23581- WEINSTEIN, Debra L., MD – Internal Medicine – New York University School of Medicine, 1987. Licensed 1/25/23 F-NBME

23493-ZUCCONI, William Bartley, DO – Diagnostic Radiology/Neuroradiology (Board Certified) – New York Institute of Technology College of Osteopathic Medicine, 2001. Licensed 12-29-22. M-USMLE

PHYSICIAN REINSTATEMENT LICENSES:

17462-DOBROW, Ethan M, MD – Diagnostic Radiology (Board Certified) – Tufts University Boston, Massachusetts. Licensed 1-18-23. M-USMLE

13819-ELLIOT, Suzanne K, MD – Emergency Medicine (Board Certified) – University of Vermont, 1993. Licensed 12-29-22. F-USMLE

18116-HOYT, Matthew J, MD – Anesthesiology (Board Certified) – Indiana University School of Medicine, 2012. Licensed 1-18-23 M-USMLE

LOCUM TENENS LICENSES:

LT-4379-BROGNA, Carlo G, MD – Internal Medicine (Board Certified) - University of Massachusetts Medical School, 1981. M-NBME Licensed 2-2-23.

PHYSICIAN ASSISTANT LICENSES:

1968-BALINT, Brian Edward, PA - M - Nova Southeastern University, 1996. **1952**-BAHR, Mikhail, PA – M- Pennsylvania College of Technology/Physician Assistant Program, 2021. Licensed 1-10-23

1951-CLERIE, Marie, PA – F – Stony Brook University, 2005. Licensed 1-6-23

1960-Duff, Heather Kylie, PA – F – Northwestern University, 2015. Licensed 1-25-23

1958-FURBEE, Jenny Rebecca, PA – F- Bryant University Physician Assistant Program, 2017. Licensed 1-24-23

1953-GALINAS, Ryan Joseph, PA – M- University of Bridgeport, 2022. Licensed 1-17-23

1956-GRIFFIN, Simone Wendy, PA – F- University of Nebraska, 2013. Licensed 1-19-23.

1949-LEE, Jasmine Tzu Ying, PA – F- Massachusetts College of Pharmacy and Health Sciences, 2021. Licensed 12-30-22.

1957-MUSE, Jordan Shay, PA – M – Massachusetts College of Pharmacy and Health Sciences, 2017. Licensed 1-19-23

1950-NICKERSON, Heather, PA – F- Springfield College, 2014. Licensed 1-5-23

1954-RANGER, Lauren Elizabeth, PA – F – MGH Institute of Health Professions, 2020. Licensed 1-19-23

1959-RICE, Kimberly Taylor, PA – F – Yale School of Medicine, Physician Associate Program, 2017. Licensed 1-24-23

1955-STRASSER, Ryan Fitzpatrick, PA – M - George Washington University Physician Assistant Program, 2020. Licensed 1-19-23

PHYSICIAN ASSISTANT REINSTATEMENT LICENSES:

1183-BEARSE Courtney Rae, PA – F - Massachusetts College of Pharmacy and Health Sciences, 2021. Licensed 1-18-23.

0590-LOGSDON, John W, Jr, PA – M- University of Nebraska – Lincoln, 2000. Licensed 1-24-23

PHYSICIAN ASSISTANT RENEWALS: DIFFILY, JARED

KIPPENBERGER, SAMUAL

LARSON, ELIZABRTH

MACADAM, ANNE

SCHAFFER, PATTI

MUSTAKIM, TALUKDER

TRENKLE, JASON

WASHINGTON, ROSEANNE

WRIGHT, STEPHEN

COMPACT PHYSICIAN LICENSES:

23528 – ABROL, Tapan MD Neurology (board certified) Acharya Shri Chander College of Medical Sciences, 2011. Licensed 1/6/23 M - USMLE

23517 – AMESUR, Sandeep N. MD Diagnostic Radiology (board certified) UMDNJ Robert Wood Johnson Medical School, 1994. Licensed 1/5/23 M - USMLE

23518 – AMINE, Adele DO Internal Medicine (board certified) Kentucky College of Osteopathic Medicine, 2016. Licensed 1/5/23 F - COMLEX

23546 – ASSADI, Rami-James K. MD Neurology (board certified) American University of Beirut, 2014. Licensed 1/12/23 M - USMLE

23519 – BASNETT, Seema MD Psychiatry (board certified) Jawaharlal Institute of Post Graduate Medical Education and Research, 1996. Licensed 1/5/23 F - USMLE

23500 – BIRRIEL, Lillybeth A. MD Family Medicine (board certified) Ponce School of Medicine, 2011. Licensed 12/29/22 F – USMLE

23566 – BUCA, Stefan C., MD Emergency Medicine (board certified) University of Texas Southwestern Medical Center, 2008. Licensed 1/19/23 M-USMLE

23520 – CONWAY Jr, Stafford A. MD Neurology (board certified) American University of the Caribbean, 2001. Licensed 1/5/23 M – USMLE

23549 – DASILVA, Kolapo O. MD Emergency Medicine (board certified) Pennsylvania State University College of Medicine, 2010. Licensed 1/17/23 M-USMLE

23550 – DAVIS, Sierra DO Osteopathic Manipulative Medicine (board certified) Lake Erie College of Osteopathic Medicine, 2013. Licensed 1/17/2023 F-COMLEX

23534 – DAY, Rachel A. MD Dermatology (board certified) Cornell Medical School, 2013. Licensed 1/10/23 F – USMLE

23494 – ERDOS, Brandon MD Psychiatry (board certified) Boston University School of Medicine, 2000. Licensed 12/29/22 M - USMLE

23496 – EVANS, Tyler B. MD Public Health and General Preventative Medicine (board certified) Tel Aviv University, 2010. Licensed 12/29/22 M – USMLE

23551 - FREEMAN, Jason D. DO Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation (board certified) CCOM-

Midwestern, 2012. Licensed 1/17/2023 M-COMLEX

23495 – GHANI, Hassan A. MD Anatomic & Clinical Pathology (board certified) University of Southern California, Keck School of Medicine, 2015. Licensed 12/29/22 M - USMLE

23575 – HAMADA, Khaled A. I. MD Radiology (board certified) Jordan University of Science and Tech, 2003. Licensed 1/24/23 M - USMLE

23521 – HANLEY, Keith A. MD Radiology (board certified) Uniformed Services University of the Health Sciences, 1996. Licensed 1/5/23 M - NBME

23522 – KAPLAN, Gordon D. MD Family Medicine (board certified) SUNY Downstate College of Medicine, 1990. Licensed 1/5/23 M - NBME

23523 – KOZLOWSKI, Christopher M. MD Cardiovascular Diseases (board certified) Georgetown University School of Medicine, 1988. Licensed 1/5/23 M - USMLE

23524 – LEE, Ye Jin MD Gastroenterology (board certified) University of Chicago Pritzker School of Medicine, 2010. Licensed 1/5/23 F - USMLE

23574 – NYOTOWIDJOJO, Iwan S. MD Internal Medicine (board certified) University of Arizona College of Medicine, 2014. Licensed 1/24/23 M - USMLE

23497 – PARCHURI, Hima B. DO Family Medicine (board certified) UMDNJ-SOM - now Rowan, 2005. Licensed 12/29/22 F – COMLEX

23525 – PRADHAN, Ankur MD Family Medicine (board certified) University of Arkansas for Medical Sciences, 2018. Licensed 1/5/23 M – USMLE

23545 – REDFIELD, Juanita R. MD Family Medicine (board certified) University of Illinois College of Medicine, 1997. Licensed 1/12/23 F – USMLE

23567 – REHMAN JAHANGIR, Tooba MD Internal Medicine (board certified) Dow University of Health Sciences, 2010. Licensed 1/19/2023 F-USMLE

23552 – RUDNICK, Judith R. MD Internal Medicine (board certified) Washington University School of Medicine, 1988. Licensed 1/17/23 F-NBME

23568 – SNYDER, Ryan E. MD Emergency Medicine (board certified) Tufts University School of Medicine, 2011. Licensed 1/19/2023 M-USMLE

23569 – SOEDERBAUM, Nadeen L. MD Family Medicine (board certified) St Georges University School of Medicine, 2013. Licensed 1/20/2023 F - USMLE

23526 – THOMAS, Renae M. MD Family Medicine (board certified) Monash University, 2016. Licensed 1/6/23 F – USMLE

23499 – TURKEWITZ, Lanny J. MD Neurology (board certified) Boston University School of Medicine, 1976. Licensed 12/29/22 M – NBME

23527 – ZUBERI, Ayesha Z. MD Infectious Disease (board certified) University of Missouri Kansas City, 2013. Licensed 1/6/23 F - USMLE

V. <u>Rules/Laws/Legislation</u>

A. MED 403.01 and 403.02 - Final Proposal

On a motion by Nina Gardner and seconded by Richard Kardell the Board voted by roll call to approve the final proposal of MED 403.01 and 403.02 as submitted.

B. OPLC Counsel review upcoming Legislation

Shane Goulet Board Counsel notified the Board that HB329, HB322, and HB454 had been established and the Board may want to consider monitoring the progress.

VI. Board Administrator/OPLC updates

A. Board Member Michael Barr's resignation effective once G&C approved.

VII. <u>Adjournment</u> On motion by Richard Kardell, seconded by David Goldberg, the Board voted unanimously by roll call to adjourn the public session at 4:47 p.m.